

From: ROBERT WRIGHT
To: [REDACTED]
Date: Mon, Jun 17, 2002 9:23 AM
Subject: Re: Letter to Director

Mueller's chief of staff

[REDACTED],

Thank you for the notification. FYI, on Thursday (6/13) my attorneys were advised by members of the Intelligence Committee not to provide a copy of the manuscript to anyone listed on the letter, since they already intend to address my concerns in the future.

Therefore, no copies of the manuscript will be delivered to anyone listed on the letter. In addition, copies of the manuscript were not made in advance. Any such copies will be made only upon written agreement between the FBI and my attorneys in the future.

Bob Wright